STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Newberry
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 11GS36-0505
Mandy Lcnore Smith ASWH: M480852

S.C. Code § . _1603-0010,
CDR Code #: 0116

SENTENCESHEET ~ $0 $s o e

)
)
)
)
)
) Date of Offense: /72011
)
)
)
)
)

{n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or [JrPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder )

in violation of 8 16-03-0010, of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatery GPS(CSC X]§17-25-45

w/minor st or [.ewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, [:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: {T]Without Negotiatjons or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recom ation by the State,
) S L - L0033
/s 73 |08 -~ {093
Seett;Date Salicidor SC Bar# Defe: t SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E{State Department of Corrections, {3 County Detention Center,

_ for a determinate term of % /4 days/momhr {7 underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed ~—  years
—

and/or 10 pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of § — __; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation  for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: V4 &_5 3L-0s50z2
G/ﬂle Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ‘5)//(-2 Z{ /W z0//

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimin E CW TN/ “m\ i
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. i w A 49}

47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) during probation

3%to County  (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
IRESTITUTION: (] Deferred  [] Det Waives Hearing Oorerea  pTUP 0CT-2-1 2013
Total: plus 20% fec: s days/hours Public Service Employment .
Payment Terms: : = ) '
Aty - Obtain GED D : ! Wy 'I$M§
(O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. LSS |
May serve W/F, begining -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-205 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ AL Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) s s/ NA - pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $ P
§ 56-1-28 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s er:
Proviso 47.9 (Public De{/Prob) $500 $ ;
§ 14-1212 ({.aw Enforce. Funding) $25 s 2
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§ 50-21.114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . .
A ted PD ted other counsel,
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ V. 2 D ppointe or appoin
$
$

:

P
Presiding Judge ﬁ / W
Judge Code: c_?/ ff

Sentence Date; /f ﬂ"f /‘?

~c

~Crarkoteour Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: \b/a/ta

SCCA/217.(0372011) -




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF : Newberry ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 11GS836-0503
T Mandy Lenore Smith y  A/WE - 11-INFO-36-0029
) ) Date of Offense: ~_ 5/7/2011
Race: 36 ) S.C.Code § . 16-17-0600(A
DOB: § ) CDR Code #: 0471
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Newberry, SC 29108
DLE Sk % SENTENCE SHEET f -0 e C”*’/or
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] £3SK
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS
TO: Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains
in violation of § 16-17-0600(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0471
X] NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  {X) As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment ta Grand Jury, (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: ) [[JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, O commendation by the State.
P S~ Pa108 J&Iamg@gi o G4t 10033

" SeowtPate Scli((f» ~  SCBar# Defendaht AttorneydorPefendant - SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [2/ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {ﬂ days/monthr (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed «——  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; providedthat upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § —__; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _——-

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or [Z]')C);NSECUTIVE to sentence on: L b5 3L -05p5

{7] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

(1] The Defendant is to be piaced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ 1 Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordecee PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
] Setby SCDPPPS Auend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fy . .
Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing (W
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s 49, Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 4'00 i prats. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 S 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) %12 S N P »y"f*-_‘f} \gw g
§ 56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 S Other: ?, Be ¥ A 4,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S ) ¥ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [3 Xs” ~ AQT 2 1 29!3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S ULl ‘
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S [ Appoi ) . o
. o _] Appointed PD or appointed other cdupsel pw
§ 56-5-29420) (Vehicle Assssment) S40/ea S — 4712 requires $500 be paid fo @g Gourt ot AP S
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S 7 L .
o e - during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 /ﬁ5
TOTAL g
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= . _ ) Presiding Judge %M
ClerieotLourt/ Deputy Clgrk é%ﬂw/ Judge Code: Z2z27 95
Court Reporter: ‘i“v . Sentence Date: /’7{ o (/,‘;“—/J'_>
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM NEWBERRY COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

R. Knox McMahon, Circuit Court Judge

Case No. 10-GS-36-503 & 505

State of South Carolina, . . Respondent,
Mandy Lenore Smith, . Appellant.
PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the COPIES OF SENTENCING SHEETS, by mail, postage
prepaid to the Honorable David Stumbo, Solicitor of the Eighth Judicial Circuit, Suite 203, Park
Plaza, P. O. Box 516, Greenwood, South Carolina 29648, on October 15, 2013; by hand to the
Office of the Solicitor at the Newberry County Courthouse, 1309 College Street, Newberry,
South Carolina 29108, and to other counsel identified below.

October }_§_ 2013

Other Counsel of Record

Asst. Dept. Att’y Gen. Sally W. Elliott
South Carolina Attorney General’s Office
P O Box 11549

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

é@wﬁm

Charles Verner

Newberry County Pub]zc Defender
P. O. Box 484

Newberry, South Carolina 29108

E@ﬂi@ A %@ﬁ
0CT 2 1 2013
SG Gourt of Appeals



South Carolina Court Administration
1015 Sumter Street, Suite 200
Columbia, South Carolina 29201



NEWBERRY COUNTY éUBLlC DEFENDER
Friday, October 18, 2013

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of the Court of Appeals

P. O. Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re:  State of South Carolina v. Mandy Lenore Smith
Appellate Case No. 2013-002209

Dear Madam Clerk:

In response to your letter dated October 17, 2013, requesting the sentence sheets for this
appeal, I have enclosed a copy of the two sentence sheets for Mandy Lenore Smith. I am also
delivering copies to the office of Solicitor David Stumbo, Court Administration and the Office of
the Attorney General. ‘

With kindest regards, I am

Truly yours,
NEWBERRY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

Aol

Charles Verner

CV/m

Enclosure

RECT vy

0CT 2 1 2013

80 Coun ol mppea

P O BOX 484, NEWBERRY SOUTH CAROLINA 29108 (803) 276-0812 / 276-7834 FAX




Newberry County Public Defender's Office
P O Box 484
Newberry, South Carolina 29108

0CT 2 1 2013
8C Court ot Apyea:

THE HONORABLE JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS
CLERK OF COURT FOR THE COURT OF APPEALS
P. O. BOX 11629 | o
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211 ,

”_.__.:_z_.__._:.w_:.E._;:;.__.z__s_.:_.::;:::_.3:




